
From: 
Sent: 

Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA 
4/4/2013 10:28:16 AM 

To: Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Hagan, Jack 
(Brigadier General - CA) (emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: Docs OK? 

Terrie it is the last sentence 

Brigadier General (CA) Jack Hagan 
Director, Safety & Enforcement Di vision 
California Public Utilities Commission 
(916) 267-7201 Cell 
Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 3, 2013, at 19:08, "Prosper, Terrie D." <terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote: 

> All, 
> 
> 
> 
> Last chance for comments on these documents before I send them out on Jack's behalf on Thursday. If you have 
any changes, please let me know by 1 p.m. on Thursday. I will put the letter on letterhead before sending it out. 

> 
> 
> 
> Liza, do you have Jack's signature electronically in any document he has signed? If not, can you please ask 
Aaron Pete to send me such a document so I can use his signature in the invitation? 

> 
> 
> 
> Laura, I will send you and Andrea a test email before I send out the email to the distribution list. 
> 
> Thanks! 
> 
> Terrie 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> <Hagan Invitation Letter.docx> 
> <Agenda for Safety Symposium.docx> 
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